
Joe Reilly 

Subject : FW: PO516-03 Boliden Tara Mines Limited 

- - - - -  O r i g i n a l  Message----- 
From: P h i l i p  Cantwell [mailto:philcantwell@ireland.com] 
Sent:  03 February 2011 04:09 
To: Noeleen Keavey 
Cc: mairead; concepteng2; ce l t sun i ted  
Subject:  Re: P0516-03 Bol iden Tara Mines Limited 

Dear Noeleen 
Thank you (and Josephine Kennedy)for your email regarding P0516-03 Bol iden Tara Mines 
app l i cat ion .  
I t s  c l a r i t y  i s  very he lp fu l  and i s  very much appreciated. 
Thank you f o r  cc the email t o  MEP Mairead McGuinness a t  my request. 

I read on the bottom o f  your email t ha t  your Of f i ce/br ie f  inc ludes  Climate, which makes 
our concerns about t h i s  250 Ha t o x i c  dump approx 3 k i lometers  upstream o f  Navan, more 
relevant i n  2011. 

Th i s  i s  not j u s t  a Navan i s sue ,  nor a Meath i s sue,  but an a l l  Ireland/National/EU 
Environmental i s s u e  with po ten t i a l l y  very se r i ou s  l ong  term consequences i n  the event o f  a 
dam f a i l u r e  and with 35 m i l l i o n  tons  o f  the most t o x i c  waste i nc l ud ing  heavy metals 
coupled with deadly process chemicals, the devastat ion we witnessed i n  Hungary a few 
months ago could be repeated i n  Meath many times over if the dam/berm were t o  f a i l  and the 
po s s i b l e  loss  o f  l i f e  t o  the town o f  Navan and i t s  res ident s  depending on the time o f  
f a i l u r e  could be catastrophic.  And j u s t  a s  the Danube was po l lu ted  from the dam breach i n  
Hungary, the po l l u t i o n  o f  the Blackwater and Boyne could be the nightmare because o f  the 
thousands who r e l y  on the Boyne f o r  t h e i r  potable water. 

I n c i den ta l l y ,  i n  the Consultants  Report on the P r o b a b i l i s t i c  R i s k  Assessment (o f  the dam 
f a i l u r e  i n  Navan) and reference i n  the report  t o  "Monto-Carlo" s imulat ion 
technique/scenarios/uncertainties i s  d i s tu rb ing ,  e spec i a l l y  when we are u s i ng  the 
p r obab i l i t i e s  o f  winning on the rou let te  t ab le  with the p r obab i l i t i e s  o f  the dam f a i l u r e  
and the po s s ab i l i t y  o f  deaths (o f  hundreds) o f  people 

As a very concerned pub l i c  representative, I bel ieve  the the "Precautionary P r i nc ip l e "  
should ce r ta i n l y  apply here! Again, thank you both f o r  email. 

I and no doubt others  w i l l  be making a submission i n  due course i n  r e l a t i o n  t o  Bol iden 
Tara Mines. 

Kind regards 

P h i l l i p  Cantwell 
Independent Counc i l l o r  - Trim Town Counci l  

- - - - -  O r i g i n a l  Message - - - - -  
From: "Noeleen Keavey" <n. keavey@epa. i e >  
To: philcantwell@ireland.com 
Cc: "mairead mcguinness" <mairead.mcguinness@europarl.europa.eu> 
Sent: Tuesday, 1 February, 2011 10:42:26 GMT +00:00 GMT B r i t a i n ,  I re land,  Por tuga l  
Subject:  P0516-03 Bol iden Tara Mines Limited 
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Dear P h i l  

I understand from my colleague, Josephine Kennedy, t ha t  you were querying the Proposed 
Determination date o f  the above app l i cat ion .  

The Agency received an app l i cat ion  from Bol iden Tara Mines Limited on 19 November 2010 t o  
review t h e i r  e x i s t i n g  l i cence  (which i s  ava i l ab le  t o  view on the Agency 's  website 
www.epa.ie). The app l i cat ion  i s  cur rent ly  under assessment by an In spector  o f  the Agency I 

l and a Sect ion  90 i s sued  t o  the appl icant on 20 January 2011 request ing 
c l a r i f i ca t i on s/ fu r the r  information on the information received on 19 November 2010 ( a l s o  I 

I ava i l ab le  t o  view on our website). U n t i l  such time a s  t h i s  information i s  submitted no 
date w i l l  be se t  f o r  a Proposed Determination t o  i s s ue .  

1 

~ 

Under l e g i s l a t i o n ,  the Agency may i s s u e  a number o f  Sect ion  90 requests u n t i l  it i s  
s a t i s f i e d  it has a l l  the necessary information required t o  d ra f t  the Proposed 
Determination. Th i s  i n  t u rn  w i l l  extend the date by which a Proposed Determination should 
i s sue .  The Agency may a l s o  request time extensions from the appl icant t o  g i v e  f u r the r  
considerat ion t o  the information submitted. 

~ 

I 
i 

Therefore u n t i l  such time as  the  Agency has acknowledged the app l i ca t i on  as  i n  compliance 
with Sect ion  90 o f  the  Environmental Protect ion Agency Acts  1992 t o  2007, no date can be 
g i ven  a s  t o  when the Proposed Determination w i l l  i s s ue .  

I 

The Agency adv i ses  t ha t  you regu l a r l y  check the s t a tu s  o f  the app l i ca t i on  on our website 
http://www.epa.ie/terminalfour/ippc/index.jsp u s i n g  the above reference number. I 
I t r u s t  t h i s  i s  o f  some a s s i s t ance  t o  you. 

Kind Regards 

Noeleen Keavey 
O f f i ce  o f  Climate, L i cens ing  & Resource Use Environmental P rotect ion  Agency PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Ca s t l e  E s ta te  Wexford 

Tel  : 053 9160600 
Fax : 053 9160699 
Email: n.keavey@epa.ie 
Web : www. epa. i e  

P Please consider the environment before p r i n t i n g  t h i s  email 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Th i s  email and any f i l e s  transmitted with it are con f i den t i a l  and intended s o l e l y  f o r  the 
use o f  the i nd i v i dua l  o r  e n t i t y  t o  whom they are addressed. I f  you have received t h i s  
email i n  e r r o r  please no t i f y  the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie The op in ions  contained 
w i th in  are personal  t o  the sender and do not nece s sa r i l y  r e f l e c t  the po l i c y  o f  the 
Environmental P rotect ion  Agency. 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Th i s  email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Secu r i t y  System. 
For more information please v i s i t  http://www.messagelabs.com/email 

Th i s  email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Secu r i t y  System. 
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